Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 10:17 AM

To: 'nathaniel.herz@thenewyorkworld.com'

Cc: 'beth.morrissey@thenewyorkworld.com’; 'maura.oconnor@thenewyorkworld.com’;

'gianna.palmer@thenewyorkworld.com’; 'aak2128@columbia.edu’; 'mjs2299
@columbia.edu’

Subject: Invitation to Accountability Journalism from the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
(CJA)

Here’s what I posted a short time ago as a “Comment” to “Bill Thompson s well-paved private sector path”

Please consider this e-mail my personal invitation for your accountability journalism — and that of others at
The New York World, committed to its motto “Get inside your government”:

“Bravo on your excellent article ‘Bill Thompson's well-paved private sector
path’. However, you've yet to unearth the scandal that will rightfully END
Bill Thompson's mayoral run: his appointment by Governor Andrew Cuomo,
on June 10, 2011, as Chairman of the Special Commission on Judicial
Compensation and his fraud and corruption in that capacity, covered up and
endorsed by the Governor and New York's highest constitutional officers --
Temporary Senate President Dean Skelos, Assembly Speaker Sheldon Silver,
Chief Judge Jonathan Lippman, Attorney General Eric Schneiderman, and
Comptroller Thomas DiNapoli -- all NAMED defendants in a lawsuit based
thereon brought by our nonpartisan, nonprofit citizens' organization, Center for
Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA), on behalf of the People of New York State
and the public interest (& whose unnamed defendants include Senators John
Sampson & Malcolm Smith). The March 30, 2012 verified complaint and
proceedings, to date, are posted on our website, www.judgewatch.org,
accessible via the top panel "Latest News", containing a hyperlink to our
People's lawsuit. The complaint's allegations pertaining to Bill Thompson's
appointment begin at para. 77 and from there summarize the particulars of
what is presented, with full documentary substantiation, by CJA's October 27,
2011 Opposition Report -- which is the most important exhibit to the verified
complaint. The verified complaint with exhibits has been furnished to US
Attorney Bharara for his investigation, prosecution, & intervention -- and our
April 15, 2013 corruption complaint to him is also posted, accessible via the
hyperlink ‘Holding Government Accountable for its Grand Larceny of the
Public Fisc’.

We would be pleased to supply hard copies of everything to investigative
journalists -- which, hopefully, at long last, we have now found in you!

Elena Sassower, Director



Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373
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I look forward to hearing from you soon. As reflected by our website’s posting of more than two decades
of our interaction with the highest levels of New York State and federal government, we have a goldmine
of primary-source, documentary evidence for your investigation and report, virtually ALL suppressed and
concealed by state and national media — a story itself requiring your investigation and report.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower



